GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G02425020572IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/15/2024 [E-971530]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY

Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (Mechanical & Electrical) , I&W Directorate
Executive Engineer, Teesta Barrage Electrical Division , I&W"

Directorate

Date: 08/07/2024

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Refurbishment of four (04) no. rope drum gear assembly with
the main shaft (Gate No. 9,10,28 and 32) including supply and fixing of additional bearings and oil seals
with major overhauling of 25 T gantry crane of Teesta Barrage Gate under Teesta Barrage Electrical

Division at Village-Gajoldoba, Block-Rajguanj, P.S.-Mal, Bhorer Alo, District-Jalpaiguri.

(Department ID-IW/MR-E/Main-01/24-25),Project ID:- IW242518867S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Refurbishment of four (04) no. rope drum gear assembly with the main shaft (Gate No. 9,10,28 and
32) including supply and fixing of additional bearings and oil seals with major overhauling of 25 T gantry crane of Teesta

Barrage Gate under Teesta Barrage Electrical Division at Village-Gajoldoba, Block-Rajguanj, P.S.-Mal, Bhorer Alo, District-

Jalpaiguri.
(Department ID-IW/MR-E/Main-01/24-25) \the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Refurbishment of four (04) no. rope drum gear assembly with the main shaft (Gate No.

9,10,28 and 32) including supply and fixing of additional bearings and oil seals with major
overhauling of 25 T gantry crane of Teesta Barrage Gate under Teesta Barrage Electrical
Division at Village-Gajoldoba, Block-Rajguanj, P.S.-Mal, Bhorer Alo, District-Jalpaiguri.

(Department ID-IW/MR-E/Main-01/24-25)

IW242518867S000

Village-Gajoldoba, Block-Rajguanj, P.S.- Mal, Bhorer Alo, District-Jalpaiguri.

Administrative Approval: Rs 9226835 (Ninety Two Lakh Twenty Six Thousand Eight Hundred

Thirty Five Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

g : Scheme Scheme
S| No. |Financial Year Head Type N Amount
: State Development Maintenance
1 2024-25  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V e ~evelop Expenditure in 5000000
Schemes k=
Irrigation Sector
State Development Maintenance
2 2025-26 32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V & H Expenditure in 4226835
Schemes e
Irrigation Sector
Total 9226835




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2425058434FA00 Dated 04/07/2024.

JOINT'SECRETARY
_ .= Government of West Bengal

; Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2425020572IW Ve ™\ Date: 08/07/2024

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Addl. Chief Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Wa Méys Department)
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General (Audit) Wé%‘t V:»Brf\éngal

The Principal Accountant General (RWI/LBA,
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group F)

JOINT SECRETARY

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



